From: Leslie Judd

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu>

Subject: Clark news for the week ending 10/12/18

Appreciation and Celebration

Thanks to the Mastriano family for staff breakfast this week!

Thanks to all of the change for change donors in car line this week! Keystone and Interact raised almost
$70 that will be combined with Stuart Sunrise Rotary collection to help completely eliminate polio
worldwide (less than 1% away!).

Congrats to Clark student, Devon Shpiruk, co-founder of Elev8Hope on an incredibly successful
community fundraiser. Read more about it here: Casino Night Success

General Announcements
Yes, IRSC and Clark have classes Monday. No bus. School lunch option for pizza (email
sschubar@irsc.edu to place an order ASAP) or buy a Chickfila Sandwich for S5 from Art Club.

Picture retake day is Monday, October 22. If you missed the first date or are not happy with your
yearbook photo, you need to be there. You come on your own time. Order forms at the front desk. See
Ms. Judd with questions.

Parents and Students: Join Mrs. Kohuth on Thursday, October 18 from 6-7 pm in Clark’s Knowledge
Room for Hear about school happenings and volunteer opportunities as well and
the many study resources offered by our IRSC Academic Support Center and those of the Martin County
Library System. Looking forward to seeing you Thursday evening!

All families are invited Anderson Community Forum next Wednesday focusing on Internet Safety and
the presenter is one of our Martin County Sheriff’s Detectives. This is an adult-only audience, but they
are offering child-care on site as well (movie and activities). The event is on Wednesday, October 17th
beginning at 6:30.

Students who attended the assembly this week viewed this 5 minute video showing a general overview
of using the ALICE process to keep students safe in case of an emergency. Please take time to view it as
we will be teaching students how to enhance safety if they are ever forced to lock down in a room and
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what to do if a weapon is on campus. Parents will have a chance to have their student opt out of these
demonstrations/practice once they are scheduled. ALICE for students

Calling all Martin County teens (our Xtreme teens!) to join us at this year’s FREE Back To School Bash,
TEEN ONLY event! On October 19th, from 7 — 10 pm, come out and bowl with us, sing karaoke, play at
the arcade, eat pizza and more. This is the fall event you do not want to miss!!! Registration is required
since capacity is limited (150 participants). Please email your name, DOB, and school to
teens@martin.fl.us to register now! This is event is possible thanks to funding received from the
Children’s Services Council of Martin County.

Student Activities

UNICEF is holding a car wash at Solaris TOMORROW from 9:00-1:00. Please spread the word and come
get your car hand washed while supporting a good cause!

Art Club will be selling yummy Chickfila sandwiches around lunchtime this Monday. For a $5 donation,
you can enjoy a sandwich until they run out. Since we do not have typical lunch that day, a pizza lunch
will be available, also. See Mrs. Schubart if you plan to have pizza that day.

Yankee Candle Fundraiser for Study Abroad. Order from any of the 25 students attending or online
www.yankeecandlefundraising.com Group code 990056971. Ms. Judd also has a catalog in the front
office. Your order will arrive before Thanksgiving so consider a lovely gift this season from Yankee
Candle! They have a lot more than candles, too!

UNICEF battle of the classes begins next week! Winning class determined using MATH! Class with the
highest average per student. Winning class can choose prize (Pizza? Dessert? Donuts?)

Consider joining this fun club to help plan Clark prom 2019 that
EVERYONE is invited to attend. Email Ms. Jones or Mrs. Bartow if you want more info.


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dfWbyRPcCYo
mailto:teens@martin.fl.us
http://www.yankeecandlefundraising.com/
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Community Health Fair - this Saturday in East
Stuart at the 10th St Rec Center sponsored
by @Martin_Health. @GoHealthyMartin will
provide free oral health screenings for kids,
healthy food demos, #FLWIC info and #HIV,
#STD testing. #Prevention
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For parents:

Are you a Veteran? Is someone in your family a Veteran? We are looking to recognize your/their service
and invite some to share their experiences with our students. Email ljudd@irsc.edu with info. Thanks to
those who have already responded!

PLEASE PLEASE PLEASE make sure that if your student is leaving campus while s/he is supposed to be

in class, s/he follows proper procedure as stated in the handbook on pages 10-11. It is NEVER acceptable
for him/her to text or call you to be picked up without first seeing a staff member. If Mrs. Wood is not
available, someone in the front office will assist.

Article of interest:

Kids’ Brainpower Tied to Exercise, Sleep and Limited Screen Time
https://www.nytimes.com/2018/09/26/well/mind/kids-brainpower-tied-to-exercise-sleep-and-limited-
screen-time.html

Leslie Judd, LMHC, Ed.S.
Assistant Director

Clark Advanced Learning Center
772.419.5758

“Work to Your Potential, Not Your Quota” -Grant Cardone
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